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W ASHIN GTON, 0.C. 20555

...f November 21, 1979

CFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: Lee V. Gossick, Executive
Director for Operations-

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secresa
i 1

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIE!ING ON SECY-79-580 - PROPOSED
NEW 10 CFR PART 60, "DISPDSAL OF HIGH-LEVEL RADIOACTIVE
WASTES IN GEOLOGIC REPOSITORIES - PROCEDURAL ASPECTS,
10:35 A.M., MONDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 1979, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Comission discussed the proposed new 10 CFR Part 60, and its possible
effect upon the licensing of geologic high-level waste repositories. ;:

The Comission requested:

1. that the Director, D1 vision of Waste Management meet with
Commissioner Bradford to discuss research and technical assistance
projects in waste management. (NMSS) (SECY Suspense: 11/26/79)

The Comission indicated t t all Comissioner Action vote sheets will be
completed by November 26, that Comission action on SECY-79-580 can
be completed Monday, November 26. .

cc:
Chairman 'Hendrie
Commissioner ,Gilinsky
Commissioner Kennedy
Commissioner Bradford
Commissioner Ahearne
Commission Staff Offices
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